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TO: Director of Air Services,
ATTENTION: Superintendent, Air Regulations,
FROM: District Inspector, Air Regulations,
SUBJECT: Renewal of Certificates of Registratio^

Airworthiness

TOR: 5008-E5-15 
Toronto, Ontario.

JUH

Registration Markings Ç.F.7.Ç.Ç.Ç.......... ..............
Aircraft Type .......?iPf?.J?7?§5........................
Owner ............... 4i4i .FU*!*?. .Wïlfï......
Place of Inspection . #Ltd.% .0?hawa% .Ont...
Date of Inspection •.. . 3-7Î&I. ....................

Satisfactory inspection report has been received from Air
Engineers ...... 9? .???£??.and,F. .Clarke.............  and
Test Pilot ..........9?4:.?arkin.............................
C. of R. No. ..575?...... ., and C. of A. No. }5f7........

were renewed on ..¥?y.».}?#?.... valid until ........
.................... May,17th,,1950 ^

Remarks Certificate,çf,Airworthiness,endorsed,to,read:-, 
"The, Weight and Balance Report forms part of this

... « ». Certificate of Airworthiness and must be carried• e.

J.p, fjie, aircraft, during, flight Z1

y

^(D.V/1 Saunders),
^ District Inspector, Air Regulations, 
for (District Controller, Air Services), 

Toronto•


